
From: Horlick, Susan
To: "Short, Clint"
Cc: Ashwood, Janet; Epost HWRS
Subject: Florida Mercury Transporter/ Handler Registration Letter for Unicor-Federal Correctional Institution - Marianna_

Marianna (FLR000213074)
Date: Monday, February 6, 2023 10:09:00 AM
Attachments: Unicor F.C.I. Marianna_Marianna_rmh.pdf

Dear Clint Short:      

To provide more efficient service, you are receiving the attached document by electronic
correspondence (email) instead of a paper copy through the normal postal service.
 
The attached document is in “PDF” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open
properly. Contact http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html to download a free copy.
 
You may check the current status of your facility on the following website:
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_sel.asp. Use your EPAID number from
the attached notification letter. Be sure to first delete the “%” in the line that asks for your EPA ID
number.
 
If you have any changes like a new address, a new contact person or a change in regulated activities,
please update at any time during the year by submitting a new “8700-12FL - Florida Notification of
Regulated Waste Activity” form. The form can be downloaded from here:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm.
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Susan Horlick
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
Hazardous Waste Transporter and Mercury
     Registration Coordinator
Susan.horlick@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850.245.8778
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02/06/2023
Clint Short
Unicor-Federal Correctional Institution - Marianna
3625 FCI Rd.
Marianna, FL 32446-


The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed
your application for registration
as a transporter or handler
for universal waste lamps and devices destined for recycling. Based
on
the information received, the facility located at 3625 FCI Rd, Marianna, FL 32446 has been
registered through March 1, 2024 with the following status:


Facility ID # FLR000213074
Small Quantity Handler Facility for Universal Waste Lamps and Devices
(Less than 2,000kg of Lamps (8,000) and/or 100kg of Devices at any one time)


Requirements for packaging, training and recordkeeping for transporters and handlers of universal 
waste lamps or devices destined for recycling are contained in Chapter 62-737, Florida 
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). These requirements are simple, flexible, and make good business and 
environmental sense. The requirements and fact sheets summarizing them can be found on the 
following website: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm 


This registration does not allow you to transport or handle universal waste lamps or devices which 
are destined for landfill or any other disposal. The transportation or handling of universal waste 
lamps or devices destined for disposal is subject to our hazardous waste management regulations 
under Chapter 62-730, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). 


The renewal notice for this registration will be sent to the contact person on your application. If any 
of your facilitys information changes, please notify the Department using the Florida Notification of 
Regulated Waste Activity, DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), F.A.C. 


If you have any questions, you may contact me at (850)245-8705 or Jeff.Gregg@dep.state.fl.us.


Sincerely,


Jeff Gregg
Environmental Manager
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section 


Enclosure: Florida Notification of Regulated Waste Activity



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm
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8700-12FL - FLORIDA NOTIFICATION OF Date Received 
REGULATED WASTE ACTIVITY (for FDEP Official Use Only} 
DEP Waste Management Division-HWRS, MS4560 2600 Blair Stone Rd. Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 23 (850) 245-8707


EPA ID: I FI LI RI O I O I O 12 I 1 13 IO I 7 I 4 I / �lease use the instructions document to complete this form
mandatorv fields 


1. Reason for Submittal: (all submitters must complete pages 1 and 2 and sign page 7. Pages 3 through 6 - complete as applicable)Mark 'X' in 0 To obtain a new EPA ID number (for hazardous waste, universal waste, used oil activities, or PCW activities). the correct box*: 
(must choose one 0To provide updated infonnation for an EPA ID number (to update status and facility identification information). if a notification) D To provide the final infonnation for an EPA ID number (closing). (see instructions-must complete pages 1, 2, 3, 7) 


D To obtain new or updating an EPA ID number for conducting Electronic Manifest Broker activities. 
18:'.l Submitting new or revised notification for Part A for permitted facilities. 


FL Registration(s) � UW Mercury (see page 4) D HW Transporter (see page 5) D Used Oil (see page 6) 
2. Facility or Business Name: *


Unicor F.C.I. Marianna 


3. Facility Physical Location Information: (No P.O. Boxes)
Physical Street Address*: LJvessel 


3625 FCI Rd. City or Town: State: Zip Code: 
Marianna FL 32446 


County*: 
Jackson I Country (if not USA)*:


4. Facility or Business Mailing Address:
� Same address as#_ above or*: 
City or Town*: I State*: I Zip/Postal Code*: Country (ifnot USA): 


5. Facility North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) Code(s)*: (at least 5 digits)
A. 1�1_1 1_1 1-1._1_1 l-1._I (required) B. 1_1_1_1_1_1_1


C. 1_1_1_1_1_1_1 D. 1_1_1_1_1_1_16. Facility or Business RCRA Contact Person:D Same address as #_above or:First Name'": Last Name": Title": 
Clint Short Production Controller Phone Number*: Extension*: Fax*: 
850-526-7042 7042 850-526-7036E-Mail*:


clint.short@usdoj.gov Street or P.O. Box (or same address box is checked)*: 
City or Town*: I State*: Zip Code*: 1 Country (ifnot USA):
DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)(a), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date: 12/2019 Page 1 of 10 














































